

Since we started the production of wheat starch and wheat gluten in Isshiki-cho, ~~Hazu County~~hazu county, Aichi Prefecture in 1867, ~~(Keio 3)~~, we have never stopped working hard to produce quality starch. In 1955, ~~(Showa 30)~~, we developed a unique technology to produce ~~corn starch~~cornstarch and succeeded in industrializing the technology. We ~~marked~~ celebrated our 150th anniversary in 2017.

Comment [Editor1]: [Level 5]
[Comma][PUN]

Comment [Editor2]: [Level 5]
[Other Language][LAN]
Added for enhanced quality

Comment [Editor3]: [Level 5]
[Word choice][LAN]

In the same year we celebrated the 150th anniversary, we achieved the establishment of a two-plant system, which had been our long term-cherished goal, by completing our globally cutting-edgeworld's most advanced Tokyo plant (Kamisu City, Ibaraki Prefecture) as part of ourthe BCP measures under the supervision of the University of Illinois at Urbana Champaign, UIUC.

We will continue to move forward, ~~constantly considering ways in which~~ as we always consider how our company can contribute to society through the production of starch and ~~ways in which~~how we can help ~~resolve~~ solve various ~~societal~~ difficulties in society through starch while staying faithful to our principles.

Comment [Editor4]: [Level 5]
[Clarity][LAN]

As we look forward to the 200th anniversary of the establishment of our company, we will ~~persue~~ pursue infinite possibilities ~~through~~ under our belief that "starch is a living thing," ~~not simply a commodity~~ and continue to introduce new products that are demanded in ~~demand~~ worldwide the world as a leading Japanese company in the corn industry.

Comment [Editor5]: [Level 5]
[Typo/Spelling][SDI]

Comment [Editor6]: [Level 5]
[Other Grammar][GRA]